# JESSICA TAYLOR - WILLIAMSON

# INTERIOR DESIGNER

## CONTACT

804-601-0520 jtw@jtwdesign.co jtwdesign.co

15 South Auburn, Avenue Richmond VA 23112

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

## EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science

Virginia Tech

1998-2002

COMMUNITY

Board member Virginia Tech Interior Design 2023-PRESENT

student connection committee leader

AWARDS

## ASID/IIDA IDEA AWARDS

## JTW DESIGN

2022 - First Place, residential singlespace 2022 - Honorable Mention, residential over 3,500 SF 2018 - Honorable Mention, residential over 3,500 SF 2018 - Honorable Mention, residential single-space

# PROFILE

I work with each client to express their personality and preferences with unique designs. The thread that connects each project is a combination of clean, modern elements that are classic rather than trendy. My experience in commercial interiors has provided me with a critical eye for organized spaces and attention to detail. My intention is to create spaces my clients will enjoy for many years to come. Design is not just something I do - it's who I am, and I can't wait to share that passion with you!

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## Owner + Principal Designer

## JTW Design

2011- PRESENT

2022-PRESENT

- leads a team of 4 employees/contractors
- manage the design and leadership of residential and commercial projects focused on serving clients in Virginia, Maryland, Georgia, and Texas
- manage and design an average of 18 projects at any given time ranging from single-room design to entire building/home design
- focused on collaborating with clients, architects, builders, and vendors

## Adjunct Professor

Virginia Tech

- developed the syllabus for the "Contemporary Practices for Interior Design course"
- collaborated with leadership to maximize student involvement

## Associate Designer

Gensler, Washington DC Office

2002-2012

- worked within large design teams to formulate and execute the design of multiple commercial design projects ranging in scale from 50,000 SF -500,000 SF
- collaborated with the marketing and leadership teams to engage new clients/projects
- designed, specified, and managed the procurement and installation of workplace furnishings for small and large-scale projects
- designed, detailed, and managed the fabrication of custom millwork and furnishings
- designed, specified, and managed custom and non-custom finish specifications
- collaborated with general contractors and trades on-site to effectively implement the construction documents for various projects nationally